Your Ref: MLN 153_CRM
08 May 2007

Attention: Denise Turnbull

Department of Primary Industry, Fisheries and Mines
GPO Box 3000

Darwin NT 0801

MINERAL LEASE N 153 - CESSATION REPORT
Dear Ms Turnbull,

Thank you for your recent correspondence (dated 16™ April 2007) regarding
the requirement for a cessation report to be lodged with the Titles Division by
5 June 2007.

Mineral Lease N 153 was secured for possible project work in the area but has
never been developed or operated on.

As there has been no surface disturbance no rehabilitation has been carried
out. No posts or boundary markers remain on site.

Should you require any further information or wish to organise a site
inspection in order to clear the tenement environmentally please don't
hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Deborah Cahill !
Licensing Administrator
Rinker Australia Pty Limited
Ph:  (08) 9212 2180 | CORP(
Fax: (08) 9212 2002 L

Email: dcahill@rinker.com.au

Rinker Australia Pty Limited ABN 87 099 732 297
18 Brodie Hall Drive Bentley WA 6102, PO Box 1269 Bentley DC 6983
A Rinker group Company
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